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From: "Emily A. Johnsen"
To: " i
Date: 3/1/2023 11:42:20 AM
Subject: Fwd: Artwork in Unconditional Care exhibition

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Lydia Nobles

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 9:24:27 AM

To: Emily A. Johnsen

Subject: Re: Artwork in Unconditional Care exhibition

Hi Emily,
Thank you for this information.

What specific segments in the videos are in violation of Idaho State Code 18-87057?
What specific parts of the captions are in violation of the Idaho State Code 18-8705?

In case that you find violations and they can be removed, is it possible to resubmit the work with the potential
said violations removed from the captions and/or videos?

The three films and 1 audio are short documentaries | made of interviews with four individuals describing their
experience of reproductive healthcare including abortion care. The films themselves do not promote abortion. |
would like to know which specific parts of the films you believe are in violation so that | can move forward in
compliance with the law. The college has books about illegal drug use that are not necessarily endorsing illegal
drug use. | am sure there are also books about abortion in the library too. It does not mean that the college is
promoting abortion.

Thank you for your time and please let me know what you found out.

Best,
Lydia

On Wed, Mar 1, 2023 at 11:19  AM Emily A. Johnsen ||| NN | vrote:

Dear Ms. Lydia Nobles,
Lewis-Clark State College must comply with Idaho State Code 18-8705.

You may submit an alternate work which will be reviewed by legal counsel to ensure compliance with Idaho
law.

Thanks,
Emily
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From: Lydia Nobles
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 7:39:39 PM
To: Emily A. Johnsen
Subject: Re: Artwork in Unconditional Care exhibition

Hi Emily,
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Is there more information about what specifically about what | was asked to submit is not allowed to be
included?

What specific part of the law is not in accordance with my work?
Is it possible to submit a different work?
Thank youl!

Best,
Lydia

On Tue, Feb 28, 2023 at 4:34  PM Emily A. Johnsen || GG ot

Dear Lydia,

Upon review of submitted work for the upcoming Center for Arts and History exhibit “Unconditional Care,”
after consulting with legal counsel and based on current Idaho Law (Idaho Code 18-8705), your proposed
exhibit cannot be included.

Sincerely,

Emily

Emily Johnsen (she/her)

Director, Center for Arts & History
Lewis-Clark State College

415 Main Street, Lewiston, ID 83501

_ / www.lcsc.edu/cah

Join the Center's mailing list!
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